Yan Kyaw Moe, Software Engineer

Yangon, Myanmar. +959450992920, yankyawmoe.dev@gmail.com

LINKS

Portfolio, LinkedIn, GitHub

PROFILE

I'm a software engineer with 5+ years of experience in software development, maintenance, database design, project requirements analysis, team leadership, and software deployment on various servers. I mainly use NodeJS/TypeScript. With a background in computer science, I bring a unique perspective to every project I work on. I'm dedicated to continuous learning and staying up-to-date with the latest technologies and best practices.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

VIABELLS

Singapore
Jan 2023 - Present

Software Engineer

I am especially responsible for leading the backend team. sometimes for leading the whole project, including both frontend and backend engineers. I get many new experiences, like microservices and optimizing projects to pass the pentest team. Projects are like e-commerce, fintech, social apps, blockchain, etc. The tech stack is NodeJS, NextJS, ReactJS, MySQL, MongoDB, AWS, Digital Ocean, Twilio, Stripe, Microservices architecture, WordPress, etc.

THE NINETY FIVE GROUP PTE. LTD

Yangon, Myanmar. Jan 2022 - Dec 2022

Software Engineer

I have experience as a full-stack engineer. Sometimes I am responsible for developing the front-end and sometimes for the back-end. Projects are like e-commerce, crypto blockchain, fintech, and auctions. The tech stack is NodeJS, NextJS, VueJS, ReactJS, MySQL, MongoDB, AWS Services, Firebase, etc.

GLOBAL NEW WAVE TECHNOLOGY

Yangon, Myanmar. Mar 2020 - Jul 2021

Senior Backend Developer

I am responsible for the backend to implement REST APIs for the mobile team and develop admin portals. Projects are like e-commerce, news, gold shop, etc.

The tech stack is NodeJS, Typescript, Express, 2c2p Payment, PugJS, MySQL, MongoDB, etc.

HIROKEI MYANMAR

Yangon, Myanmar. Jun 2019 - Feb 2020

Software Engineer

I am responsible for software development, maintenance, customization, and discussion with local clients about what they need. Projects are like travel and tour management portals, customer relationship management (CRM), etc. The tech stack is PHP, MySQL, CRM Framework, CentOS, Cpanel, Angular (one time for maintenance), etc.

MYANMAR DCR

Yangon, Myanmar. Jan 2017 - May 2019

Programmer

I am responsible for customizing the SAP ERP system and developing a reporting system using Excel Micro. Projects are like Accounting, Inventory, Reports, etc. The tech stack is JavaScript, ABSL Language of Framework, Excel Micro, etc.

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, ReactJS, NextJS, NestJS, NodeJS, MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL, AWS, GCP, RabbitMQ.

EDUCATION

ICTTI Diploma in Software Engineering Yangon, Myanmar. 2016.

Diploma in Software Engineering

UNIVERSITY OF COMPUTER STUDIES, YANGON. Dawei, Myanmar. 2016.

Bachelor of Computer Science

LANGUAGES

English - Proficient

Myanmar - Native

*** For my experience projects, please check my portfolio.